

President: Nikola Kuzmanovski

Secretary: Manda Vang

Treasurer: Jounglag (John) Lim

SGA Correspondent: Daeun Kim

Advisor(s): Jonathan Totushek and Lucas Thompson

Vice-President: Sam Reiswig

Webmaster/Software Guru: Regina Rex

Official Correspondent: Xiaosi (Olivia) Zhai, Heejung Lee

Meeting: Monday, November 27

Start: 3:00pm

End: 4:12pm

Attendees:

1. Nikola
2. Regina
3. Manda
4. Winnie
5. Sergeui
6. Bob
7. Lizzy
8. John
9. Heejung
10. Daeun
11. Chao
12. Jared
13. Totushek

Conference

- Pick up from
 - Ross and Hawkes 5 (6 – Joyce was not at the meeting, but lives in R&H)
 - Crownhart 2
 - Originally 11 students, but now only 10
 - Chow, Serguei and Sam are driving
 - Serguei's group:
 - #: 218-591-6009
 - Meet at 5:15am
 - R&H then Crownhart

***NIKOLA NEEDS TO SEND OUT EMAIL WITH THE FINAL OUTCOME FOR THE CONFERENCE**